

## DART Data Dictionary Subteam Meeting Minutes, 11-16-17

Attendees: Matthew Grover, Barbi DeLong, Lisa Moore, Marcus Glenn, Matt Wesley, Lindsey Johnston, David Wilkins

- Column Metadata Project. The team continued to create metadata for columns that have been added to the most-often used student data objects.
- Other issues? None were raised.
- Next meeting: December 7, 2017